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Ms. Kirsten Walli
Ontario Energy Board
Yonge-Eglinton Centre
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re:  East-West Tie Transmitter Designation Process
EB-2011-0140

We are counsel to Iccon Transmission, Inc. (“Iccon”), an applicant in this
proceeding.

Pursuant to the Board’s Phase I partial Decision and Order — Production of
Documents, we enclose Declarations and Undertakings signed by Iccon’s legal
counsel, Glenn Zacher and Patrick Duffy.

We plan to deliver additional signed Declarations and Undertakings from
Iccon’s consultants or employees who require access to unredacted versions of the
HONI and GLP documents. Any request by non-consultants for access will include
reasons for the request.

Please note, however, that Iccon may need to submit requests for access by
additional personnel after July 6, 2012. The reason for this is that Iccon may not be in
a position to identify which additional personnel require access to the confidential
documents until we review the documents and the nature and extent of any
redactions; and, the Board issues the balance of its Phase I decision. We may not be
able to make this determination prior to July 6, 2012. As well, it is possible that in
the course of preparing its transmission development plan, Iccon will identify
additional consultants or employees who require access to the unredacted
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documents. In the circumstances, we trust that Iccon may submit further signed
declarations and undertakings after July 6, 2012.

Yours truly,
/\/4/-’ T A A ———
Glenn Zacher
/sc
Encl.

cc: All parties
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